OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

January 8, 2010

1807 Dr. C. D. Mote, Jr.

University of Maryland,

Baktimore President

B b of Marand University of Maryland, College Park
Coogo bk 1101 Main Administration Building
1863 College Park, MD 20742

Bowie State University

1866
Towson University

1888
University of Maryland Thank you for forwarding the request of the College of Arts and Humanities,

m Sh . . . . . .
:;: " UMCP, to discontinue the M. A. program in Comparative Literature. I know this was

Frostburg State University a difficult decision. Please accept my approval and express my appreciation to

1900 departmental faculty for their careful work in making this decision.
Coppin State University

Dear Dan:

1925 .
Salisbury Univarsity Sincerely yours,

1925
University of Baltimore

1925 q1: .
University of Maryland illiam E. Kirwan

Center for Emvironmental Chancellor
Science

:Ji?:arsﬂyufMaryiand cc: Nariman Farvardin, Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

Uiversity Collage Irwin Goldstein, Sr. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Li?fmy of M, Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
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